

MARKUS ANDERSON-DEAKIN

(628) 276-0869 | MarkusIdeakin@gmail.com | San Francisco, CA
www.linkedin.com/in/markus-anderson-deakin | www.meakinproductions.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated and highly motivated videographer and photographer, with a thriving freelance career in the San Francisco Bay Area. Since moving from Western Australia 2 years ago, I have delivered top-tier services to 30+ companies; including collaboration with over 15 wedding companies - becoming one of the widest connected videographers in Northern California. Utilizing my creativity, dedication to storytelling, and commitment to client satisfaction by connecting my talents with people has allowed me to excel in a competitive industry.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Independent Contractor - Business Owner / Meakin Productions | March 2017-Present

- Promotional Videos (50), Music Videos (5), Documentaries (2), Drone Videography (50+), Tourism Videos (2), Live Concerts (10), Corporate Events/ Seminars (20), Non- Profit (15)

Weddings (Contract) | March 2017 - Present

- Lead Videographer (150+), Photographer (15), Engagements (10), Photobooth Operator (3)
 - Katherine Elyse Media - Lead Videographer (15+), Film Producer, Video Editor
 - Sound Originals - Lead Videographer (30+)

Real Estate - Open Homes Photography (Contract) | January 2022 - Present

- Real Estate Photography (200+), Aerials: Stills and Videos (50+), Real Estate Videography Tours (30+), 3D Matterport Scans (30+), Lifestyle/ Neighborhood Videos (5)
 - Notable Companies: Sotheby's International Realty & Compass Realty

Creative Director (Full Time) | A Team Studios | February 2020-February 2021

- Corporate Promotional Videos (10), Producer, Explainer Videos (4), Testimonials (8+)

Associate Photographer & Videographer - Salesian Boys & Girls Club | August 2021-February 2022

- Club Promotions (6), Event Videos, Internationally Live Streamed Events, Marketing

Notable Companies: Adobe, LinkedIn, Ritz-Carlton, Stanford University, Sothebys, San Jose University, Santa Clara University, San Martino Prosecco, Compass Realty

EDUCATION

B.S. BACHELOR OF ART IN FILM AND TELEVISION

GPA 3.5

Academy of Art University, San Francisco, CA, Graduation: 2022

CERTIFICATIONS & SYSTEMS

CERTIFICATIONS

FAA Part 107 Licensed Remote Drone Pilot, Avid Media Composer Certified

TECHNICAL SYSTEMS

Adobe (Premiere Pro, Audition, Lightroom, Photoshop, After Effects, Media Encoder), Avid Media Composer, DaVinci Resolve

CAMERA SYSTEMS

Red Digital Cinema Komodo 6k, ARRI Alexa, Sony A7SII , Blackmagic Cinema Camera 6k Pro, DJI Avata, DJI Mavic Pro, DJI Inspire 2

EXTRACURRICULAR EXPERIENCE

State Cross Country Team Captain for Team Western Australia

Student Athlete - Cross Country/ Track & Field Team NCAA Division 2